

Title: LS on Co-ordination of SDO input to ITU-T Q.1741.34
Source: 3GPP-CN
To: ARIB, ~~CWTSCCSA~~, ETSI, ~~T4ATIS~~, TTA, TTC
Cc: 3GPP TSG SA

Contact Person:

Name: Stephen Hayes
Tel. Number: +1 469 360 8500
E-mail Address: stephen.hayes@ericsson.com

Attachments: None

1 Introduction

ITU-T Special Study Group on "IMT-2000 and Beyond" (SSG) ~~has previously~~ requested input from SDOs related to 3G Release ~~5-6~~ core networks. In particular, the SDOs participating in 3GPP are invited to provide input on "IMT-2000 References to Release ~~5-6~~ of GSM evolved UMTS core NETWORK with UTRAN Access network."

It is important that the SDOs participating in 3GPP provide as input a consistent set of 3GPP specifications. This document provides a proposal for how the SDOs may wish to respond to this request. Please note that the SSG has been superseded by SG-19 in ITU-T.

2 Proposed Baseline for input into draft ITU-T Q.1741.34

The scope of Q.1741.34 is the identification of the IMT-2000 technical specifications for the Core Network belonging to the IMT-2000 family member GSM evolved UMTS core network with UTRAN access network. The recommendation includes the internal and external interfaces for the Core Network as well as the general architecture specifications. Furthermore, the current scope of Q.1741.34 is aligned with 3GPP Release ~~56~~.

It is the recommendation of the 3GPP CN ITU-T Co-ordination Ad-Hoc that this input should be based in principle upon the Release ~~5-6~~ following TSG SA#~~1826~~. The set of specifications should be those listed in TS 21.403-101 ~~v5.6.20~~.0, with the following changes:

- Technical Reports (TRs) TR ab.8de specifications should not be included
- The 25 series (Radio Access Network) documents should not be included
- The UE/USIM Test and Conformance Specifications should not be included

The table below provides the list of 3GPP specifications and versions, which the CN ITU-T Co-ordination Ad-Hoc recommends, is the base for the SDO responses to ITU-T.

spec	version	Title

Table 1 – 3GPP core network and system specifications and versions for Release ~~56~~

3 Information to be provided by each SDO

ITU-T has requested that for each specification, the SDOs provide the following information:

Document No. This is the designation assigned by the SDO for the deliverable corresponding to the 3GPP specification number,
Version The version designation assigned by the SDO corresponding to the 3GPP specification version,

Status The status of the SDO deliverable (e.g., ETSI published, ANSI standard),
Issued Date The date when the SDO deliverable was issued,
Location The location where the SDO deliverable may be obtained (e.g., a URL, publications office).

4 Actions:

To SDOs

ACTION: 3GPP TSG CN asks all SDOs to forward to ITU-T the information described in Section 2 and 3.